

# ROSSINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council

Anne M Hammond  
Tel: 01302 864731  
Mobile: 07402 206667

Parish Office  
Rossington Memorial Hall  
McConnell Crescent  
Rossington  
Doncaster  
DN11 0PL



 Rossington Parish Council 2016

## MINUTES OF THE PROJECTS COMMITTEE OF ROSSINGTON PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT ROSSINGTON MEMORIAL HALL AT 6.15 PM ON TUESDAY 23 NOVEMBER 2016

**PRESENT:** Councillors:, W Reynolds, J Parkin, J Gibson and J Rowland-Johnson  
**Chair:** G Sheldon  
**Clerk:** A M Hammond  
**Guest:** Lisa Carter, Street Scene Technical Operations Manager

- 501. TO WELCOME AND COUNCILLORS AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC**  
**RESOLVED** to note Cllr G Dutton welcomed Cllrs and Lisa Carter to the meeting.
- 502. PUBLIC SESSION**  
**RESOLVED** to note there were no members of the public present.
- 503. TO RECEIEVE ANY ANNOUNCEMENTS**  
**RESOLVED** to note there were no announcements.
- 504. TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES AND APPROVAL REASONS FOR ABSENCE:**  
**RESOLVED** to note apologies were received from Cllrs A Harper, N Smithard, B Johnson and C Beaumont which were approved by the Committee.
- 505. TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST NOT ALREADY DECLARED**  
**RESOLVED** to note there were no new declarations or applications for dispensation.
- 506. TO DISCUSS THE FLOWER BED PLANTING IN ROSSINGTON WITH LISA CARTER**  
**RESOLVED** to not the following:  
L Carter and J Rowland-Johnson to:
- visit all the flower beds in Rossington so they can develop a plan for each bed which will be put to the Project Committee.
  - Investigate planters for the front of Wilkinson Avenue shops
  - Look at the need to replace other planters in Rossington
  - The Clerk to contact:
    - local businesses for potential sponsorship opportunities.
    - Julie Guest, Public Rights of Way to find out when the path from Grange Lane to Wadworth is to be made available again.
    - Darren Sides, from DMBC Highways about planting a Christmas Tree on the Circle roundabout plus planting a hedgerow.
- 507. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING**  
**RESOLVED** to note the time and date of meetings to be:  
**6.15 pm on Tuesday 17 January 2017**